
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Mike, 

Norman Dodes 
Wednesday, March 28, 2012 1 :54 PM 
Michael Cochrane; Emily Schultz; Sabrina A Solis 
FW: Customer list 
Book1 .xlsx 

Here is the list of customers from Bryant Ranch. Top products to follow with usage. 

I will move the Hydrocodone for now. I'd like more information on the other three families. In a previous 
email Seth said he provide anything we need. Please have him send sales information for the other three CII 
families and a listing of all his customers as well. Make sure they understand we DO NOT sell controlled 
substances to any physicians in the entire US. 

Thanks 
Mike 

From: Norman Dodes 
Sent: Monday, February 06, 2012 3:36 PM 
To: Michael Cochrane; Emily Schultz 
Cc: Sabrina A Solis 
Subject: Bryant Ranck Prepak 

Mike, 

Please let me know if we could raise the limits for the products below for Bryant Ranch. 

Morphine Family 60,000 a month 
Hydrocodone - 125,000 a month 
Methadone - 40,000 a month 
Hydromorphine - 40,000 a month 

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

From: Seth D Rudnick 
Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2012 5:21 PM 
To: Norman Dodes 
Subject: FW: Customer list 

Norm, 

Here's the list. 

Seth Rudnick 
Senior Account Sales Manager 
Anda, Inc. 
p. 800-331-2632 Ext. 74576 

f. 800-290-0916 

From: Fred Ganjian [mailto:fredgmed@gmail.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2012 5:21 PM 
To: Seth D Rudnick 
Subject: Fwd: Customer list 

here you go 

---------- Forwarded message----------
From: Kambiz Monem <kmonem@bryantranchprepack.com> 
Date: Tue, Mar 27, 2012 at 2:09 PM 
Subject: Customer list 
To: Fred <brpfred@sbcglobal.net>, Fredgmed <fredgmed@gmail.com> 

Thank You, 
Fred Y. Ganjian 
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